RONALD D. CLARY

5273 Morgan Ridge Dr., Milton, FL.32570 Cell (334-429-0218)

CAREER PROFILE

Supervisor/Team Leader with extensive experience in **Safety, Leadership** and **Training**.

Experience working with ISO-9002 and OSHA Compliance requirements with ability to ensure system design and implementation to satisfy expanding regulations. Capabilities include:

MonitoringVerbal PresentationsScheduling and PlanningSystems Process Design

Procedure Review & Development Management of Change, Initiation & Review

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

AIR PRODUCTS & CHEMICALS, Pace, Florida

1975-2004

Implemented and Initiated Training Program for workers with documentation. Conducts Corporate and OSHA required training with all workers with Documentation. Implemented and maintain MSDS master book, review, categorize and assign ES number to all chemicals. Maintain up-to-date MSDS books in area. Visit all job sites acting as Safety Auditor and Site Safety Officer/Compliance Officer with reports in NH3, MEOH, LH2 Area.

- Conducted OSHA required training and m/u training for shift operators on a variety
 of subjects including confined space entry, energy isolation and lockout, permitting,
 and workplace violence in NH3, MEOH, LH2 Area.
- Implemented area NH, MEOH, LH2 Total Productive Maintenance (TPM) program. Log, track and summarize savings and operator participation.
- Implemented system to categorized Accident Prevention Techniques (APT). Collected categorized and charted data and participated monthly on MH, MEOH, LH2 Central Safety committee (CSV) to identify target area for special attention in the next month.
- Solicited ideas from area personnel to use in Productivity improvement program(PIP).
- Responded to neighborhood noise and odor complaints.
- Served as Incident Commander for plant emergencies when needed.
- Reviewed and signed hazardous work permits during off hours and holidays.
- Implemented 360 degree feed back questionnaire for operators Performance Planning Review and Development (PPRD).
- Implemented Job Task Criteria (JTC) for proficiency demonstrations covering all LH2 job task in area. Developed grid system to track completed and/or needed training.
- Implemented Job Task Criteria (JTC) for proficiency demonstrations covering all NH, MEOH, LH2 job tasks in area. Track completed and /or needed training.
- Preformed new procedure writing for LH2. All procedures were reviewed and updated annually. Administered all changes to operating procedures in accordance with ISO and OSHA specifications and requirements.
- Helped with ISO-9002 coordinator for NH, MEOH, LH2 Area.

- Conducted Employee training and new Employee Safety Training (NEST) on permitting, operator safety, safety equipment, defensive driving and confined space entry.
- Wrote and provided peer review for general and hazardous work permits in NH3, MEOH, LH2 plant as needed.

SET UP TEAM LEAD (1994 - 2004)

- Directed efforts of Shift personnel (6) to operate NH, MEOH, LH2 unit in a safe, efficient and professional manner.
- Served as Fire Captain for plant fire crew on shift.
- Oversaw and directed production efforts for the NH3, MEOH, LH2 units consisting of 3 separate production plants.
- Conducted monthly safety meeting, reviewing all near misses, incidents and problems with safety equipment. Solicited safety suggestions and wrote work requests to get all safety items addressed.

SET UP SENIOR OPERATOR (1980 - 1994)

- Coordinated operational efforts to make sure all processes operated as designed and as specified in daily instructions. Assisted area operators with job tasks.
- Assisted loading operator swap out, load and unload NH3 and MEOH tank cars.
- Took all shipment samples to lab and obtained certificate of analysis for shipping of product and ran samples.
- Monitored, ordered and stocked shift supply cabinet with needed supplies.
- Assisted Shift Supervisor as needed to start-up and run production units.
- Work as Safety on LH2 \$50,000,000.00 New Build Capital project.

EXXON MOBIL (2005-2007)

Worked as contract safety supervisor from 6/2005 till 4/2007. Was in charge of overseeing 60 contract employees as they did a variety of jobs. Was responsible for training and record keeping, rewriting JSA's and modifying and up dating job procedures. When this job was over. I was offered a job off shore but went to work with Air Tek

AIR TEK CONSTRUCTION (2006 - 2012)

Working as safety supervisor. Sending out reports, working with plant safety department to implement a safe outage. Over saw New Builds and large rebuilds on Precipitators. I left because I had spoke with Ron Cobb and Southernfield was looking for a assistant Safety Director.

Southern Field (2012- Present)

Worked as Assistant Safety Director, Helped write procedures for Safety Manual, Worked with plant safety to implement a safety outage. Helped recalibrate Air monitors, Wrote procedures for crews working at different sites. Did incident investigations.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- 10 Hour OSHA Certification
- 30 Hour OSHA Certification
- 501 Certification and 500 Certification
- Drug Collection Certification
- Fit Test Certification for Dust Mask and Full Face Mask
- Texas A&M Fire School (Fire Training) -40 hours (1994) -40 hour advanced (2002)
- Safety System Hazmat School (Hazardous Material Handling)- 40 hours
- Ron Gore "Fire Prevention and Hazardous Material Training" -40 hours
- Ron Gore "Incident Command" Training Seminar 32 hours
- Safety Systems Hazmat Incident Command and Control Training Seminar -24 hours
- AMA (American Management Association) Supervisor Training School 24 hours
- Fred Pryor Computer Training Seminar on MS Word, MS Excel, Power Point & Access - 8 hours
- Fred Pryor Time Management Seminar 8 hours
- Annual First Aid/CPR Certification Training -8 hours a year for 40 consecutive years.
- Zinger Miller front Line Leadership Training Course -80 hours
- Facilitator Training 8 hours
- SRI Safety Process Control Training -24 hours
- Training, Testing Development and Test Composition Training class 8 hours
- Honeywell Process system Computer Control Training 36 hours
- Certified MCSA
- LSU (Fire Training) -40 hours
- Florida State (Fire Training & Search and Rescue Training) -80 hours

Blood borne Pathogen, Asbestos Removal, Atmosphere Monitoring Device, Compressed Gas Cylinders, Cryogenic Safety Conference, Dangers of Oxygen Deficient Atmospheres, DOT Emergency Response, Electrical Safety, Electrical Safety I, Encapsulation Chemical Pro. Suits I, Eye and Face Protection, Fall Protection, How to Service Vacuum Jacketed Piping and Valves, Industrial Hygiene, Instrumentation and Control 1, Lead Awareness, Pressure Relief Devices, Scaffold Inspector, SCBA Cylinder filling (Scott Air Pack). Rigging inspection and rigging certified, Signal person. Certified train the trainer for Fork trucks, Lulls, and Aerial Manlifts.